Drogos, Donna, Er:v. Health

Subject: RO355 - 22315 Redwood Rd
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Thu 9/22/2005 11:32 AM
End: Thu 9/22/2005 11:32 AM
Duration: 0 hours

R0O355 - 22315 Redwood Rd
09/21/05, 250p, Karen Liptac, Horizon Env 916-939-2170
GWM for station, who is CW

09/22/05, 1130a, jerry is CW
Ultramar (Valero) is primary RP
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Seery, Scott, Public_ll-{ealth, EH

From: Seery, Scott, Public Health, EH

Sent: Monday, July 20, 1998 11:43 AM

To: Qliva, Brian, Public Health, EH

Subject: Beacon, 22315 Redwood Rd, Castro Valley
Brian

{'ve done a very cursory review of the case this morning, and have some questions:

1) In May 1997, Amy reviewed the 12/96 RBCA report presented by El Dorado Environmental, Inc.
(EDE). She then issued a letter 5/28/97 articulating ten (10) issues requiring clarification or revision. She asked
for a revised RBCA be submitted.

The file does not seem to contain this revised RBCA report - have you  seen it?

2) | see a case closure report has been substantially prepared already. May | get a copy of this on disc?
3) Were we really entertaining closure of a case where 7200 ppb  benzene (and going up!) is still be found
in ground water?

Scott

Page 1




MAY 35, 1998 G\WW

Telephone conversations with Joe Aldridge from Ultramar re stid 3579

I spoke with Joe Aldridge on several occasions the most recent being on May 5, 1998, regarding the
follow-up comments/response to the RBCA previously submitted. He stated he had just taken over the case

and will reply to the comment within the next two weeks, I relayed to him that the case may be closed if
the work is completed
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TRANSMISSION REPORT
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